2015 REPLAY QUIZ #9

1/10 @ B-25. A7's pass to A86 on the sideline at the B-10 is ruled incomplete. Video shows that A86 controlled the
pass while airborne, then:

a. was contacted by B39 so that his left foot touched inbounds and his right foot touched out of bounds, and he lost
control of the ball as he contacted the ground out of bounds.

b. touched with his left foot inbounds and his right foot out of bounds, after which he was contacted by B39, causing
him to lose control of the ball.

2/15 @ B-25. A7's pass to A86 in the center of the end zone is ruled incomplete. Video shows that A86 controlled
the pass while airborne, then:

a. was contacted by B39 so that both feet touched in the end zone, but he lost control of the ball as he fell to the
ground, and it touched the ground before he could regain control.

b. touched with both feet in the end zone, after which he was contacted by B39, causing him to go to the ground and
lose control of the ball, which then touched the ground before he could regain control.

3/5 @ B-25. A7's pass to A86 between the hashes at the B-2 is ruled incomplete. Video shows that A86 controlled
the pass while airborne, contacted the ground with his left foot, then:

a. extended the ball over the goal line, but lost control of the ball as he fell to the ground, and it touched the ground
before he could regain control.

b. planted his right foot, turned toward and lunged for the goal line, extending the ball over the goal line, but losing
control of it as he fell to the ground, which then touched the ground before he could regain control.



